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From: Lonergan, Sandra
Sent: Monday, October 18,1999  6:02  PM
To: Lief, Madelon
Subject: RE: Phonemic awareness

.  H i  Lonnie,
If I were able to read Gregg’s writing I would have sent this to you sooner! Here’s the
info:
“The Comprehensive Test of Phonological Awareness”
We think this is right. But if you saw Gregg’s handwriting you woxild understand. In
fact, Gregg isn’t sure he knows what he wrote!
Thanks,
Sandy

---Original Message---
From: Lief, Madelon
Sent: Wednesday, October 06,1999  lo:39 AM
To: Underheim, Gregg
Subject: Phonemic  awareness

Rep. Underheim,

You called me in mid-September to request a draft that would require school boards to administer a phonemic
awareness test. You mentioned that you knew of some specific tests and that you would pass this information on
to me.

I completed a partial draft several weeks ago, but I need the names of the tests or a detailed description of them
before I can finish the draft.

Thanks,
Lonnie Lief

Madelon 3. Lief
Legislative Attorney
State of Wisconsin
Legislative Reference Bureau

madelon.lief@legis.state.wi.us
608-267-7380



.
‘Lief , Madelon

From: Lonergan, Sandra
Sent: Tuesday, October 19,1999  9:20 AM
To: Lief, Madelon
Subject: RE: Phonemic awareness

Lonnie ,
Gregg suggested that you contact Sara Tarver directly.
member & is the person with whom Gregg has been

. . .5791 and her email is: tarver@mEul.soexnadlsonsc.edu
er phone # is 263-

Thanks for offering to make the contact. I appreciate the help! Please let me know if
you have difficulty reaching her or have any other questions.

Thanks again,
Sandy

----Original Message--
From: Lief, Madelon
Sent: Tuesday, October 19,1999  850 AM
To: Lonergan, Sandra
Subject: RE: Phonemic awareness

Sandy--

the title is inexact ere are several variants, it may cause some confusion to
e may raise some objections or concerns at a hearing.

Legislative Reference Bureau

madelon.lief@legis.state.wi.us
608-267-7380

pbkc-  
-----Original Message-----
From: Lonergan, Sandra AN9a’%- GP

b@dWLQ.f

Sent: Monday, October 18, 1999 6:02  PM
To: Lief, Madelon -pwd,~  -w
Subject: RE: Phonemic awareness 45 G/c&-L

Hi Lonnie,
If I were able to read Gregg’s writing I would have sent this to you sooner!
Here’s the info:
“The Comprehensive Test of Phonological Awareness”
We think this is right. But if you saw Gregg’s handwriting you would
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Test of Phonological
Awareness .
.loseph K.Torgesen and Brian R,Bryant

The Tesf of Phonologid  Awarcmss (TOPA) measurea young
children’s awareness of the individual sounds in words.
Children who are sensitive to the phonological etxuctura of
words in oral language have a much easier time learning to
read than children who are not. Ihe TOPA can be used to
identify children in kindergarten who may profit from in-
sfxuctional activities to enhance their phonological aware-
ness in preparation for reading in&u&on. The Early
Ekmentary,version of the TOPA *

srl
used to determine

if Brst- and second-grade students cultiesineuly ,
reading are associated with delays in development of
phonological awareness.

The TOPA is provided in a Kindergartk version suitable
for adxnjnistration aicy time during the kindergarten year
and in an Early Elementary version suitable for first- and
second-grade children. Both versions can be ad&i&Wed
either individually or to groups of childnm,  with group ad-
ministxatlon taking about 20 minutes. The teat has been
standardized on a large sample of child~~ representative
of the populMen characteristics reported in the US. cen-
sus. The manual provides information Co generate ~tw
centiles and a variety of standard scores. Inkmal consis-
tency reliabilities range from 89 to .91 at different ages.
. . . . . , .., . . . . . . . . . . .

m -- - -

Evidence of content, predltive, and construct validity also
is provided in the manual.
Complete T6PA  Kit llnclude~  Exmtiner’e Manual, 2S Stu-
dent Booklet+Kindergati,  2S Stndent  Booklet-Early
Nmentary,  25 ProfilelEmaminer  Record FonnrKinder
garten,  and 25 ProfiWEzaminer  Record Foms-Early
Elemmtaryr  all in a sturdy storage box. (1994

P6760 TOPA Complete Kit s143.00
k6761 TOPA Examiner’s Manual 4 2 . 0 0
%6762  TOPA Student

Booklets-Kindergarten (25) 39.00
66763  TOPA Student

Booklet+Earl Elementary (25)
2

39.00
W6t64  TOPA Profile/ xaminer

Record Forms-Kindergarten (25) 1 4 . 0 0
P6F65  TOPA  Profile/Examiner

Record Forms-Early Element,ary (251 1 4 . 0 0. . . . .., , . . . . . . . . . .
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Comprehensive Test of
Phonological Processing
Richard Wagner, Joseph Torgesen, and Carol Rashotte

. ; ,&& so’.: ia.:;:  :,. . rerhg  run& :;i’:  e &+&(nMon:
. ~h2&11.‘,  a&u- .,. .,: wijldug,,l. ,’

,.
The Coqmdremive  Test of Phonological Ptvcessing  (CXOPP)
assesses phonaloglcal awa.t~ess,  ph6xUlogi~al  memory
and rapid naming. Persons with d&its in one or more of
these hinds of phonological procec abilities may have
more difficulty  leaming  to read than those  who do not. The
CTOPP was developed to aid in the identification of indi-
viduals from kindergarten through college who may profit
from instn~ctional  activities to enhance their phonological
skills. Because the test battery spans such a wide range of
ages, and the abilities it taps are so varied acrose the agea,
it was necessary to develop two versions of the teat. The
ilrst \WSlOlt, developed foi’ ii\divit¶ukb ages 5 and 6 (pri-
marily kindergartners  and first graders), contafns seven
core subtests  and one supplemental test. The second ver-
sion, for individuals ages 7 through 2+ (persons in second
grade through college), contains six core subtesta and eight
supplemental tests. In both supplemental tests
are provided to allow the carefully assess
specifx  phonological strengths and w aknesses. Both ver-

A’cb Address httpJ/uww.proedinr.cmm

sions are individually adzninistered,  taking about 30 mm-
utes to administer the core subtests.

The CTOPP has four principal uses: (a) to identify individ-
uals who are eignificantly  below their peers in important
phonological abilities, (b) to determine strengths and
weaknesees among developed phonological processes, (c)
to document an individual’s pro- in phonological pry
cesing  as a consequence of spedal  intewentlon  programs,
and (d) to serve as a measurement device in research stud-
ies investigating phonological processing. The test contains
the following subtests: Elision, Blending Words, Sound
Matching, Memory for Digits, Nonword Repetition, Rapid
Color Naming, Rapid Digit Naming, Rapid Letter Naming,
Rapid Object Naming, Blending Nonwords, Phoneme
Reversal, Segmenting Mk3s, and Segmenting Konwords.

CTOPP Composlter
The Phonological Awareness Quotient (PAQ)  measks an
individual’s awareness and access to the phonological
shuthue of oral language.

The Phonological Memory Quotient (PMQ) metiums  the
exarninee’s  ability to code information phono&icaUy  for
temporary storage in working or short-term memory.

The Rapid Naming Quotient (RNQ) measures  the exam&
n&s efficient  retrieval of phonological information from
long-term or permanent memory as well a6 the esaminee’s
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ability to execute a sequence of operations quickly and re
peatedly.

Scores Available
Percentiles, standard scores, and age and grade equivalents
are provided. Percentiles are easily understood by parents
and others with whom the examiner might want to share
the results. Subtest  etandard  scores have a mean of 10 and a .
rtandard  deviation of 3. The Phonological Awareness,
Phonological Memory., and Rapid Naming quotients have a
mean of 100 and a standard deviation of 15. Age and grade
equivalents show the relative atan$ing of individuals
SCOW,

Demographic Characteristics
The CTOPP was noxmed on over 1,600 individuals ranging
ln age from 5 through 24 and residing h 30 states. Over
half of the nonning sample came from children in elemen-
tary school (through grade five), where the CTOPP is ex-
pected to have its widest use. The demographic characteris-
tics of the normative sample 414 representative of the U.S.
population as a whole with regard to gender, race, ethnic-
iv, nzsidence,  family income, educational attainment of
pmknts, and geographic qions. The sample charactezistics
were stratified by age and keyed to the demographic chzu-
act&tics  reporkd%t the l9$7 Stntisticaf Abshnctofthe
United St&es.

.
.

A sample pege@m the CTOPP
picture book.

StatistIcal Characterlstice
Reliability of the CXOPP was in\lestigated using 0,: ates
of content sampling, time sampling,  and scorerdp.
Most of the average internal consistency or altemate  forms
reliability coeffidents  (content sampling) exceed .80.  The
test/retest (time 6arnpUng)  coefficients range from .70 to
.92. The magnitude of the coefficients reported from all the
e&b.i.i~~uii~ suggests that there ia Umited  error In the

examiners cm have con!ldence  in the IP
suns.

Cornplots  CTOPP Kit includes Examiner’s Manual, 25
PtofileExaminer  Record Booklet6 fm Ages 5 to 6,2S
ProfilelEtaminet Record Booklets for Ages 7 to 24, Picture
Book, and Audiocassette,  all L a sturdy storage box.
(2999~
116930  CTOPP Complete Kit $209.00
#8931 CTOPP Examiner’s Manual 6 9 . 0 0
X8932 CTOPP Picture Book 29.00
#8933 CTOPP Profile/Examiner Record Booklets

(Ages 5 to 6) (25) 44.00
f8934 CTOPP ProfileExaminer  Record Booklets

(A
c?

es 7 to 24) (25) 54.00
#8935 OPP Audiocassette 18.00
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PRELIMINARY DRAFT - NOT READY FOR INTRODUCTION

1

2

gen cat
AN ACT . . . . relating to: measuring a pupil’s awareness of individual words in

sounds.

3 SECTION 1. 115.28 8(45) of the statutes is created to read:

4

5

6

7

08
9 119.04 (1) Subchapters IV, V and VII of ch. 115, ch. 121 and ss. 66.03 (3) (c),

10 115.01 (1) and (2>, 115.28, 115.31, 115.33, 115.34, 115.343, 115.345, 115.361, 115.38

Analysis by the Legislative Reference Bureau
I will prepare an analysis for the first introducible draft.

The people of the state of Wisconsin, represented in senate and assembly, do
enact as follows:

115.28 (45) REPORT ON PHONOLOGICAL AWARENE~~.~f%nnually,  by September 15,

report by school district the results in the previous school year under s. 120.12 (27)
J

(b) to the legisl ta ure under s. 13.172 (2) and make these results available to the public

for inspection upon request.

SECTION 2.
/

119.04 (1) of the
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SECTION 2

1 (2), 115.45, 118.001 to 118.04, 118.06, 118.07, 118.10, 118.12, 118.125 to 118.14,

2 118.145 (4), 118.15, 118.153, 118.16, 118.162, 118.163, 118.164, 118.18, 118.19,

3 118.20,118.24  (l), (2) (c)to(f), (6) and (8), 118.245,118.255,118.258,118.291~118.30

0 4 to 118.43,118.51,118.52,  118.55,120.12  (5) and (15) to@&) 2?, 120.125,120.13  (l),
Y

5 (2) (b) to (g), (3), (14), (17) to (19), (26), (34) and (35) and 120.14 are applicable to a

6 1st class city school district and board.

7

8 J120.12 (27) PHONOLOGICAL AWARENESS. Do all of the following:

9
t/

(a) Annually, by September 15, administer to each pupil enrolled in a

10

11

12

13

14

15

16

5-year-old kindergarten program a standardized test that measures a pupil’s

awareness of individual sounds in words.

(b) Annually, by June 30, report to the department the results on the

examination under s. 121.02 (1) (r)%nd the results on the reading portion of the
d

examination under s. 118.30 (lm) for those pupils whose score on the test under par.

\I(a) shows that they are at risk for developing reading problems.

(END) I/
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1. It is my understanding, after discussing the bill proposal with Sara Tarver, that
you want school districts to administer the screening test of phonological awareness
and not the comprehensive test of phonological processing. Because the test of
phonological awareness is a generic test, Ms. Tarver recommended that I use the term
“standardized” when describing it. You may wish to have DPI determine by rule what
a standardized test means.

2. You may also want to consider requiring DPI to administer the test to ensure
uniformity. If so, you may wish to consider appropriating money for this purpose. If
you decide to have DPI simply report the results of the test to the legislature, as it is
requir+d to do in this draft, you may wish to increase the appropriation under s. 20.255
(1) (a) to cover the reporting costs.

3. Under this draft, school boards must administer the test. Do you want to exempt
from the revenue limits the costs of administering the test?

Madelon J. Lief
Legislative Attorney
Phone: (608) 267-7380
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October 20, 1999

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
required to do in this draft, you may wish to increase the appropriation under s. 20.255
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
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1 A.N ACT to 119.04 (1); and to create 115.28 (45) and 120.12 (27) of the

2

0

statutes; relating~~~suringa-pup.Xs.._awareness  of individual words in._.-._ --.--.-- -
i??&hf4&- h&F-) d

_,^- - - . . . ...-<- ---

Analysis by the Legislative Reference Bureau

The people of the state of Wisconsin, represented in senate and assembly, do
enact as follows:

4 SECTION 1. 115.28 (45) of the statutes is created to read:

5 115.28 (45) REPORT O N PHONOLOGICAL AWARENESS. Annually, by September 15,

6 report by school district the results in the previous school year under s. 120.12 (27)

7 (b) to the legislature under s. 13.172 (2) and make these results available to the public

8 for inspection upon request.

9 SECTION 2. 119.04 (1) of the statutes, as affected by 1997 Wisconsin Act 77, is

10 amended to read:
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SECTION 2

119.04 (1) Subchapters IV, V and VII of ch. 115, ch. 121 and ss. 66.03 (3) (c),

115.01(l) and (2), 115.28, 115.31, 115.33, 115.34, 115.343, 115.345, 115.361, 115.38

(2), 115.45, 118.001 to 118.04, 118.06, 118.07, 118.10, 118.12, 118.125 to 118.14,

118.145 (4), 118.15, 118.153, 118.16, 118.162, 118.163, 118.164, 118.18, 118.19,

118.20,118.24 (l), (2) (c)to (f), (6) and (8), 118.245,118.255,118.258,118.291,118.30

to 118.43,118.51,118.52,118.55,120.12 (5) and (15) to@5)(27),  120.125,120.13 (l),

(2) (b) to (g), (3), (14), (17) to (19), (26), (34) and (35) and 120.14 are applicable to a

1st class city school district and board.

SECTION 3. 120.12 (27) of the statutes is created to read:

120.12 (27) PHONOLOGICAL AWARENESS. Do all of the following:

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

examination under s. 121.02 (1) (r) and the results on the reading portion of the

examination under s. 118.30 (lm) for those pupils whose score on the test under par.

(a) shows that they are at risk for developing reading problems.

(END)
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INSERT ANALYSIS

4 This bill requires a school board to administer to each pupil enrolled in a
&year-old kindergarten program a standardized test that measures the pupil’s
awareness of individual sounds in words (phonological awareness test) and to report
to the department of public instructionqDP1) the results on the third grade reading
examination and the reading portion of the fourth grade assessment for those pupils
whose score on the phonological awareness test shows#that  they, are at risk for
developing reading problems. The bill also requires DPI to report the results of the
phonological awareness test by school district to the legislature and to make these
results available to the public.

Current law generally limits the increase in the total amount of revenue that
a school district may receive from general school aids and property taxes to
approximately $212 per pupil in the 1999-2000%hool year and, in subsequent ’
school years, to the amount of revenue increase allowed per pupil in the previous

>Q school year increased by the percentage change in the consumer price index. &%%#&%A. .w This bill increases a school district’s revenue limit
to the administrative and reporting costs of the phonological

For further information see the state and local fiscal estimate, which will be
printed as an appendix to this bill.

--SER=r8
SECTION 1. 3(121.91 (4) (h) of the statutes is created to read:

----L-.-..-

121.91(4) (h) The limit otherwise applicable to a school district’s revenue under

sub. (2m) in any school year is increased by an amount equal to the administrative
d

and reporting costs of the phonological awareness test under s. 120.12 (27).

SECTION 2. Effective date.

(1) This act takes effect on July 1,200l.
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This bill has a delayed effective date of July 1, 2001. Also, as we discusse the
administrative costs of the phonological test are exempt Corn the revenue .

Madelon J. Lief
Legislative Attorney
Phone: (608)267-7380
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November 8,1999

This bill has a delayed effective date of July 1, 2001. Also, as we discussed, the
administrative and reporting costs of the phonological test are exempt from the
revenue limits under this bill.

Madelon J. Lief
Legislative Attorney
Phone: (608) 267-7380


